
FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2425046 
Bid Title: Video Wall Upgrade and Operator Console Replacement 

Bid Opening Date and Time: Tuesday, December 17, 2024, 4:00 PM 
Addendum Number: 1 

Addendum Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 
Procurement Advisor: JoAnn Bowman  

procurement@faypwc.com 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening
Date/Time listed above.

2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:
M1. ATTACHMENT J: FLOOR PLANS AND SCHEMATICS

The Bid has been modified to include floor plans and schematics, of the current Video 
Wall, Control Room. 

3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.

Q1. Please confirm that the signal requirement from the Video Wall processor to this display 
must be a 4K resolution. 

A1. Yes, where possible. 

Q2. Please confirm that PWC will self-perform the building wall reinforcement and power 
requirements necessary for the display array selected. 

A2. Yes, PWC will reinforce the wall and power, however, the vendor is required to submit 
the requirements for this to PWC.  

Q3. Please confirm that the selected company will provide the old displays to Fayetteville 
PWC for final disposition.   

A3. Confirmed. The selected company will provide the old displays to Fayetteville PWC for 
final disposition. 

Q4. During the site survey it was identified that for the purposes of security, maintenance, 
and cooling; PWC desires to locate the video wall processor in the Data Center approx. 
500 ft away from the Control center.  

A4. Yes, the video wall processor should be in the Data Center, approximately 500 feet away 
from the Control Center, to meet Fayetteville PWC's requirements for security, 
maintenance, and cooling. 

Q5. Please confirm that PWC will self-perform the Fiber interconnect between Data Center 
and Control Room. 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/
mailto:procurement@faypwc.com


PWC2425046     Page 2 
1 
 

2 
 

A5. Confirmed. The vendor is required to provide PWC the fiber requirements needed; the 
vendor will terminate fiber connection in the comms closet near the OPS center to the 
switch to distribute to the OPS center. 

Q6. Please confirm that the data wall software should be installed on the Virtual Machine. 
A6. Confirmed. The vendor will need to give VM spec requirements. 

Q7. Is Prevailing Wage required? 
A7. No, this bid is not subject to the Davis -Bacon Act nor is this federally funded.  
Q8. Can PWC provide Floor Plans, Schematics, and Pictures of the current Video Wall, 

Control Room, supporting equipment, and associated current and new (if applicable) 
office spaces? 

A8. Yes, the solicitation has been modified to include these drawings. Reference M1 of this 
addendum.  

Q9. Can you provide information about the type(s) of the PWC data that will be processed, 
managed, viewed, and stored?  What are the access control requirements for this data? 

A9. There are essentially four (4) different sources for each console that will be displayed. 
There is an electric SCADA, OMS, tv cable (over IP), corp computer, and security 
cameras. There are two (2) of every source at each console minus the security cam feed 
and tv cable, there is only one (1) source for each of those. 

Q10. Can you provide information about the PWC’s data backup, disaster recovery, and 
business continuity requirements for on-premise and cloud- based storage for this 
project? 

A10. All servers are backed up and encrypted, none of the sources can be sent to cloud 
services. All must be processed and maintained on prem. There is no outside internet 
access to the sources.  

Q11. Can you provide information about the PWC’s incident response requirements for this 
project? 

A11. Depending on the incident severity 1-2 hours response time would be needed for high 
priority incidents. 

Q12. Can you provide information about the PWC’s data compliance requirements with 
respect to PII, PCI, Sensitive Business Data or other regulatory compliance 
requirements? 

A12. Must comply with all industry standards, however, all those standards are already being 
handled on the sources themselves. The video system is just used as another display so 
no data should be stored on the system.  
 

Q13. Please verify location of 8’-10 5/8” ceiling height. Is this the main ceiling height or the 
height of the bulkhead to floor? Verify height from finished floor to bulkhead. 
 

A13. Yes, the raised floor to the bulkhead is 8’10”. 
Q14. Will task lights be controlled by switch on the fixture, or will control panel include light 

control? 
A14. Task lights can be just a button on the desk. This is where they are currently located. 

They will not be controlled via the room switches on the wall.  
 

Q15. Will PWC supply a reinforced plywood mounting surface for the display wall that is plum 
and level with a tolerance within ¼" over a 10’ span. 

A15. The Vendor will need to supply the requirements for mounting to PWC and PWC will 
supply and install the plywood.  

Q16. Currently there are three (3) vents located in the ceiling above the display wall. Are these 
exhaust vents or forced air cooling vents? 
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A16. The three (3) vents are the air return plenum not air supply.  
 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.   
Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 
response. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

 

Execute Addendum:  

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  
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